LT AR R e e

NITED NATIONS

covmir /]

E/CN.4/Sub.2/5R.69
26 October 1951

CONOMIC
ND . .

ORIGINAL:; ENGLISH

OCIAL COUNCIL %

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
SUB-COMMISSION ON PREVENTION OF DISCRIMINATION AND PBOTECTION OF MINORITIES
.,_Féurth Session. |
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE SIXTY-NINTH MEﬁTING

Held at Headquarters, New York,
on Wédnesday, 3 October. 1951, at 3 p.m. ::

~. CONTENTS:-
Draft resolution submitted by Mr. Meneses-Pallares
(E/cN.4/sub.2/1.3)
' Dreft resolution submitted by Mr. Zonov (E/CN./Sub.2/10k)
Joint proposel on:a draft convention for the protection of
minorities (E/CN.4/Sub.2/127)

Chairmen: Mr. MASANI (Indie)
Rapporteur: - Mr, MENESES-PALIARES (Ecuador) |
51-19032 -



o B/CHA/8ub,2/8R.69
"Page @ .

Members:. .  Mr. BORATYKSK;_  4;f~ ;{Po;and)
o Mr. CHANG "~ ;> . [iChina)
Mr. DANIELS’?; >f,AL}u€Un1ted States of America)
Mr. EKSTRAND * .~ ' (Swedem) ' "¢l i -+
Miss MONROE " (United Kingdom of Great Britain and
: : Northern Ireland) o
Mr. NISOT (Belgium)
Mr. ROY S (Hedtr) o
Mr. SPANIEN -~ ' .{(France)
- Mr. zonov ' " (untloh of Soviet Socialist Republics)
Also presenty Miss BERNARDING o "cm;éaio:i on the Status of Women
Representatives of non-govermmentel organizations:
Category A:
Mise KAHN World Federation of Trade Unions (WFTU
Categnry B: : I e 5
Mr. LEWIN Agudas Israel World Organization
-Mr. MOSKOWITZ = Consultative Council of Jewish
-Organizations
‘Mr. RONALDS = - World Union for Progreasive Judaism
Secretariat: ;
Mr. SCHWELB Repreaentative of the Secretary-cener

Mr., LAWSON Secretary of the Sub-Commisgion

IRAFT RESOLUTION SUBMITTED BY MR. MENESES -PALLARES -(E/CN.4/sub.2/L.3).

The CHAIRMAN asked the Sub-Commission to take s decision on the draft
resolution.

Mr. LEWIN (Agudas Israel World Organization) supported Mr. Meneses-
Pallarea! proposal that the future Covenant should include a general article
bearing discriminetion in regard to economic, social and cultural rights,
but thought it should likewise include a specific reference toc religious rights.

/History



£/CN.4/Sub.2/3R. 69
Page 3 ,{?

History shQVed ‘that - diserimination on grounds of religion had exert.d
a most powerful and detrimental influence throughout the ages.. In Germany,
where it had - been pI&CtlSed mest ruthlessly under Hitler, a new movement to foment

flt ‘had- already sprung up. During the current year, the City Council of Munich-

1had adopted, ‘by‘a two-thirds majority, a resolution banning the slaughtering of

“animals in accordance with Jewish religious rites. Under pressure of universal

éondé&ﬁation; the Council had not given effeet to that-decision, Nevertheless,

'the resolutlon had not been rescinded or repealed and the situation remained

stalemated aa at 2k September 1951, according to information guaranteed by the
Office of” the United States Bigh Commissioner for Germany, In view of the
continued threat and prevalence of religious discrimination; therefore,the -

'article suggested by Mr. Heneses-Pallares should specifically include a reference

to 1t.

Mr. SHAFAGH (Iran) emphasized that the general principle of non-
discrimination had already been embodied in the current version of the Covenant

provisions. Its application to economic rights admittedly had not been adequately

Lensured. If, ‘hovever, specific references were to be made to religious rights,

_then, to be consistent, all the various: categories of rights would have to be

ennmerated. B ‘ T

Mr. ZONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) took issue with the
clause in Mr, Meneses~Pallares‘ proposal which qualified as "an essentisl
complement" to civie and political rights the economic, social and cultural

'rights to vhich it WOuldAapply the.non~diecr1mination prineiple. The 1atter

category included the most basic human rights, without which civic and poiitical
rights could not become a reality. Moreover, the proposal added nothing to the
guarantees already contained in the draft Covensnt and Mres Zonov would accorﬂingly
sbstain in the vote on it. ° ‘

The: CHAIRMAN called for a vote on the draft resolution submitted by
Mr. Meneses-Pallares (E/CN.L/Sub.2/L.3).
The draeft resolution was adopted by 8 votes to none, with 3 abstentions.

JTRAFT



E/CN.}#/Sub.QfSR.@
Page b4

L

DRAFT RESOLUTION SUEMITTED BY MR ZONOV (E/CN.b/Sub.2/10k)

: Mr.BORATYNSKI (Poland). strongly supported the draft resolutions
- The Bub-Commission had, to & great extent, assumed responeibili’cy for
~ the intorporation in.the future Govenant on Human 3ightqkqflzaﬂdequate< agfegua;'glg
against discrimination and for the pretection of :minorit:.,es; ,-The Covénani: woﬁid ?
impose upoh. States the legal obligation to. enforce those. ,guarantées .  Among them,
&n- fmportant plece should be glven to- the :right to participate in govemment 3, to
eXect and be elected and to mationsl: self-determination,;aa proposed by Mr; Zonov.
Explicit safeguards:of those rights were Amperative eqpecially as constitutional
provisions in certain countries did not offer. suffj,cient pro‘bection. Similarly
the draft Covenant should legelly wequire . signatory Sta’bes to. prohibit, by law,
fascist-Nazl propaganda. in favour of racial and national superiority, Asp .
* experience ‘had shown, the’ implementation of such. concrete provisions could succeed
in eliminating the causes of internal and 1nternational conflict where va.gue
statements of principle often failed,
- The  CHAIRMAN put Mr, Zonovls draft, resol_u’_cic;rg(E‘/CN;h/Sgﬁ;Q'/lo};)‘r,to
a votee .ot ot Lot e e ':p‘ L ‘i '~“\“ “'\:ﬁ 7df'f;t
~ The drgft resolution was rejected by, 6 votes;tq 2, with 3 aﬁétéﬂﬁibﬁé.

Mr. ROY (Haiti), explaining his a.‘bstention, recalled ‘bha.t the first par*
of Mrs Zonovlsg draft resclution contalned proposals submitted by Mr. Borisov end
rejected by the Sub-Commission at a previous sesslon because they were then
covered in the Universal Declegration of Human R:I:ght.s.» The additisnal propoegls
upon Which the vote bad _been -taken were covered in the draft Covena.n‘b .and, N ‘

- following Mr. Zonov'é own example in the vote on Mre Meneses-?ollares' ;proposa.l,
- Hé -had . abs‘baingd on’ those groundsa b, W o, oL

. Mre SHAFACKE: (Irgn) hatL a.‘ostainqd on. both proposale because he felt

that their provisions duplicated those of the draft Covenant. ’

R S T

. JMx. ZoNOV



E/CN.L/Sub efs:a 69
Page 5

Mr. ZONOV (Union of Soviet ‘Soocialist Republics) thought that his
positicn had bean misinterpreted. There was a great difference betweer the
Declaraticn and the Covenant. Unlike the Declaration and Mr. Meneses-Pallares'
proposal which enunciated general principlsa, the Covenant would require
‘governmeuts to essums rasgonsibility for the protection of minorities. . He had
'stated concretely the fields in which governments would undertake to guaranxae
fundamental rights by specific legislative meaaures.

'Mr; MENESES-fmilABES (Ecuador) had abatained in the vote on Mr. Zonovls
proposal because the essential rights enumerated in ite first part were too broad
for inclusion in the framework of an international’ treaty on human righte like
the Covenant and hed alrveady been proclaimed in the Declaration. The right to
national aelf-determin&tion, on the other hand, was not within the scope of the
Covenant which dealt ouly with 1ndividual rights.

JOINT PROPOSAL OF A DRAFT CONVENTION FOR THE PROTECTION OF MINORITIES -
(E /oN, u/Sub 2/127) ‘ '

- The. CHATRMAN opened the general discussion of”the document gupmiited
Jointly by Mr. Ekstrand, Mr. Masani and Mr. Meneses-Pallares. |

In reply to a request for clarification from Mr. ZONOV (Unlou of Soviet
Socialist Republice), he explained that if the Sub-Commission decided to adopt
the dreft convention forming Annex A of the document before 14, 1t would recommend
it for the consideration of-the Economic and Social Council. As & body of
experts, its business was to exemine it carefully and make the changes and
additions .it foundi necessary in the hoye that a document might emerge which would
be worthy of the attention of governmgnts.» The Council, after ?urther revieion,
would communicate the draft conventlon tO the variouékéovernments.

Mrs SHAﬂﬁGH (Iran) felt that it was premature to attempt to araft a
convention en the protection of minorities and thus risk duplication of the work
of the Commission on Human Rights and & possible weakeping of/the Covenant which
that body might eventually asdopt. The Covenent itself might realize the
Sub-Commiseion's alms regarding the principle of the protection of minorities.

/Miss MONROE



"E/cm h/Sub 2/SR 69
Page 6

M188 MONROE (United Kingdom)- comnended the authore f the draft
Aq'conventien upon their work She wae, hewever, disappointed in the reeulte
”:AThe principel defect lay in the feet that. the document . dealt wiih the e

‘Vprotection of minoritiés ahd preVentioh ‘of discriminatlon under 8 single '
:%;umbrelle heading. Yet the Sub-Commission hed ‘at its three previous sessions,
hiclearly effirmed its decleion to eeparate the twe.questions and had., subscrlbed
to a definitlon of minofities warrenting 1nternat10nal protection, which
) underlined thet distlnction Moreover, where it dealt with the prevention |
j'of diecrimination, the proposed draft convention hlurred and duplicated the
:;,draft COvenant end consequently weekened 'it. OO . 3
;;w I Moreover, it was doubtful that the proposed agreement would help .
,ﬁminoritlee As had been etptaeized in the’ statement Submltted by the e
1iceneultative cDuncil of Jewieh Organizatlone (E/CN h/Sub 2/NGO/1), it was not
the function of the Sub- Commission to fermulate minority'rights seperate and
dlstinct from humen rights. The Consultatlve Council feared that to single
out minorities for protection vas not in their interest - Morebver, as the
Consultative Council had further stated, the special interests of minorities
“'veried with the neture of the group, and wlth the country in which it 1ived.
Some’ of those ,interests could be better guaranteed on a reciprccal basisg by

© bilateral agreements ‘-Any action envisaging protectlon, outside the sccpe

o of the Declaretlon and the Covenant, would requlre thorouph study of the
,fpertxculer situation of each minorlty group..' The beet course therefore J‘
-wasg to reinforce the Covenant, without duplicating it, by a series of A;",‘
bilateral supplementery instruments. - o
. In addition, as the document submitted by the World Jewish Congress
f‘had indicated it sheuld be -noted that articlee T to 15, lncluslve, of’ the
‘preposed cenventioa constituted some, but not all examplea of the general |
non-discrimination clause (article 6), Governments might well infer thet
- non-discrimination was being .guaranteed only in the flelde covered by those
ﬁ:exemples. T wag - clearly almost imposeible to. cover ell possible cases of
dfscriminetiqn in & single-convention; the Convention on Uppar Silesie, for
‘exemple, contained: ne less th&n 600 articles.; ‘

/Finally, the



'E/CN.4/Sub, 2/sR. 69
Page T

, Finally, the’ Sub-Commissron should take 1nto account an important
: psychologlcal factor in 1ts relationship with its parent commission. It‘world
% be poor psychology to presume,,as«assubsidiary body, to draft a convention in a
| single short session which'ﬁould carry more weight than, or would bypass &
Corenani whichkhad been worked on for soven successive sessions of the Commission
on Humen Rights. There did not appear toc be any short-cut to safegoards for the
protection of minorlties, unless by means of & series of in%erim measures, as
had been suggested by Mr. Daniels. Such interim measures had some chance of
bringing out the urgency of the problem and of perauaaing the Commission on
Humen nghts to consider ‘them before proceeding to the completion of the draft
Covenant a

_ The proposed draft convention was unsatlsfactory and she could not
support it. She felt, however, that the Sub-Commission should asgsert itself in
some manner that would persuade the parént~commissionrto examine its efforts
more seriously."‘It should oomo forward with some project sufficiently
arresting to make a poaitive contribution to the work on the protectlon of" -

minorities

Mr MENESES - PALLARES (Ecuador) varned against the fallacy of
considering the Covenant a panacea for all the ills that relate to human rights.
At best, it would afford only limited protection and many Stetes might fail to
ratify it, ‘

- In reply to Miss Monrce's objection to joint treatnment of the two
queétiona, protection of minoritiQSvandvprevention of dlscrimination, he indicated
thaﬁpﬁo convént;on on thoiprotection of minorities could dispense with a general
clause on discrimination, because minorities suffered most especially from that
evil and oohsequently’had a'special outlook. - He agreéd however that erticles 7

to 15 should clearly be examples only. | '

A - Moreover, while admittedly all minorities could not be helped in equal
measure owing to their different nature, some convention should ensure protection
of -their fundamental rights, ‘other rights could be safeguarded in the Covenant.

Finally, with regard to psychologlcal considevatxons, it would seem
that a limited convention covering & small fragment of ‘the field of minority :
rights would have a better chance of approval than an all-embracing treaty like
the Covenant,

/Mr. SPANIEN



E/ON.4/sub.2/SR.69
Page 8

Mr. SPANIEN (France) felt that the d,ocument under coneideration was
worthy of study, _but wished to stress certain broad principles ’ in connexion “"
vith the statements of Miss Monroe end Mr. Shafegh. ‘

The Sdb-dommiéeion had dlwaye held the view that some newr adtioh
shoul& be taken in the fleld of prevention of discrimination and protection of

' 'minorities, 'but 1t ha.d wished to draw all possible: help from the work of the
~ parent Coumission, Mbreover, 1t hed alvays upheld the principle that ita
 task could not be satisfactorily achieved through a new set of bilateral =
treaties such as those concluded at the end of the First World Per. Since the
* Second World War the pro’blem of the prevention of discrimination e.nd. the '
proteotion of minorities had been accepted as within the scope of international
"‘1aw, and 1t had been generalb,' agreed that the best solution of the problem
le.y 1n the extension of the rights guaranteed by the United Nations Charter.
| ’ ’I'he Sub-Commission had many times reiterated its view that there
ocould be no real protection of minorities without an effective system of
mPlementation of whatever pla.n was adopted, He thought 1t unreasoneb]e to
expect that a separate convention, on a problem which had proved so d.elicate
and oontroversial owing to its relationehip to the guestion of domestic
sovereignty, could be effective].y implemented outside the framework of a
‘general covena.nt on human rights.  He agreed that the Sub-Commission ehould
endeavour to leave behind 1t some worthwhile testimoniel to the work 1t had
dape, | regardleea of the eventugl adoption:or non-adoption of the draft
Covenant on human rights. He objected, however, in particular, to the
proposal , on page 2 of dooument E/CN.4/Sub.2/127, for' the esteblishment of &
' standing body of experts. ‘Whikle the Sub~-Commission had been a group of '
1nd0pendent experts, the proposed new group, which would be appointed by ‘the
'Secretary-General end responsible to the Council, would have no independence
of action and no. real powers ’ s8lnce the governments could scarcely be expected
" to aooept them a.s a court of‘ ‘appeal competent to. interpret national con~
' "stitutional provieions. o
" He pointed out that the Commission on Homan Righte, at-1te preceding
eaesion, had devoted. some weeke study to certain parts only of the dre.ft i
Covenant, whioh repreeented only one  item ) 1te o agenda. The

/Sub-Commission



E /CN.4 /Sub .2/SR .69
Page 9

Sub-Comm1531on must adopt a realistic attltude, and not attempt to do more than
the parent Commission had been able to do, nor to duplicate any part of the work
of the Commission. In his oplnion, the Sub-Commission would do well to keep

its recommendations on a mocest scale and to ensure that they were of a practical
nature and capable of implementation, such as the recommendations previously
forwar&ed, at the suggestion of Mr. Daniels, concerning the use of minority
languages in schools and courts of law,

The CHAIRMAN had certain comments to meke with regard to the observa-
tions put forward by Miss Mcnroe. First, as regards her objection to preparing
a single convention on both prevention of discrimination end ‘protection of
m;norities, he thought that objection applied to the title of the draft conven-
tion, rather than to its substance, since the text itself dealt with dlscrimlna-
tion only as applied to minorities. Accordinrly, he proposed thst the words

“"prevention of discrtmination” should be deleted from the title. He pointed
out that one purpose of the document under consideratlon was to £ill a gap in
the previous work of the Sub-Commission, which had thus far concentrated its
attenticn almost exclusively on the qpestlon of prevention of discrimination.

Ae regards Miss Mbhfoé’s query whether such a convention would
in reality benefit minorities throughout the world, that was a question which
the SUb-Commission must decide, In his own view, it would be df considerable
benefit provided it vag adopted, and the Sub-Comm1351on could only progeed on
the assumption that 1ts recommendations, whatever they might be, would be
adopted. '

With‘respeét to the question of péychological approach raised by
Migs Monroe, the Chairman held the opposite view. In his opinion, it was
precisely the duty of the Sub-Commission, entrusted to it by the Commission
on Human Rights, to study the question of protection of minorities and make
recommendations to the Commission for the solution of the problem, That was
one of the purposes for which the Sub-Commission was estsblished.

The Chairman agreed with Miss Monroe concerning the merits of
Mr. Daniels' approach to the problem through the recomuendation of interim
measures. He felt, however, that at the final stage of the Sub-Commissiont's

[work, it



. Covenant o' Human Bivhta. .

E/CN.b4 /8ub.2/SR.69
Page 10 ~
)‘?\Ct‘ \
work, it should not confine itself to interim measures, but should endeavour
to recommend some ma jor project, based upon itg survey of what remained ‘undone
. in.its fleld of activity -="8 prbject which could be made to bear fruit at
gome later date. Since Miss Monroe herself apparenmly shared that point of
~ view, he hoped that “she would find it possible to suggest an altarnative proaect
“:3f the: draft con?ention under conaideration did not meet with her approval.“

W .
3

Mr. SHAFAGH (Iran) said ‘that on grounds of principle he would be ;ﬂ
entirely willing to discuss the proposed draft convention, which had some
pointe in common with his own proposal. He would feel envious of certain
; inorlties, ‘however; if the proposed draft convention was adopted before the

| . DANIELS (United States of America) supparted the v1ew that the
~Asub-€ommiaaicn ‘8hould  recommend aome important and slgnificant actlon,, He felt,
however, that the atresa laid upon protection of minoritiea 1n the proposed .
draft conventian constituted a departure from the Sub Commission 8 prevgoua
position ﬁhat no person, whether meﬂber of a minority or magority roup, should
be the object .of+distrimination:  He considered the draft conventicn worthy of
'cloae conaidaration, Jbut thought that in 1ts Pmesent form it vas far from being
‘the type of ‘action which the Sub-Commisamon,should recommend to th@ Commission.
; Mr, CHANG (China) regarded the Araft eonvention as 8 use:ml workinrf
paper, put felt that if it were to constitute an annex to the draft Covenant
on Ruman Rights, in accordance with the Sub-Commission's debates at 1ts ;.' |
preceding segsion, it had been drafted in too much detail. It should rather,
be limited to a Very few: arﬁigles to be attached to the Cofenant.

S

‘The;meetihg rose ‘at BkhOiy‘m. ’

26/10 p.m:





